

Doug Caley

74 Highland Dr.
Wabash, IN 46992
Cell 765-473-1553
djcaley@gmail.com

To Whom It May Concern:

I am the owner/consulting member of DC Environmental Consulting LLC. Recently, I was the Assistant Director at Marion Utilities. Prior to that I was Operations Project Manager for F&V Operations. I was the Environmental Lab/Industrial Pretreatment Director/Certified Operator at Peru Utilities, Division of Water Management for twenty years. I have a class IV certificate in wastewater operations from IDEM and have many years of experience in the municipal/industrial wastewater treatment and environmental compliance field. I would enjoy the opportunity to discuss any present/future positions you may have that would suit my qualifications and experience.

I may be contacted by phone at 765-473-1553 (cell) or by e-mail at djcaley@gmail.com. I have enclosed my resume for review as well as references.

Sincerely,

Doug Caley

Enclosure: Resume

References:

Chuck Binkerd, Director, Marion Utilities 765-251-1480

Judy Frazier, Plant Manager, Living Essentials 260-563-0404

Lynn Raisor, Inspector, IDEM (317-233-2488)

Douglas J. Caley
74 Highland Dr.
Wabash, IN 46992
Cell 765-473-1553
djcaley@gmail.com

HIGHLIGHTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

Twenty five years experience in environmental compliance in the industrial and municipal fields.

Licensed as State of Indiana Class IV Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator.

Self-motivated to perform and improve my skills, knowledge and experience.

Proven operational troubleshooting skills.

Able to lead and motivate others through management and leadership based training and experience.

Enjoy new challenges and opportunities for learning and advancement.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Assistant Director, Marion Utilities

- Performed highly responsible administrative and complex technical work.
 - Assisted the Executive Director in the management and administration of the Utility.
 - Directed the day-to-day operation and maintenance activities associated with drinking water and wastewater treatment processes and systems.
 - Responsible for regulatory compliance and performed as the Certified Operator of Record for water and wastewater operations.
 - Developed and, upon final approval of the Executive Director and Utility Service Board, implemented budgets.
 - Developed and managed the implementation of various required plans and programs.
-

DC Environmental Consulting

- **Environmental Compliance Specialist-owner**
- **Water/Water Distribution** – Operations, maintenance and compliance
- **Wastewater/Collection System** - Operations, maintenance and compliance
- **Industrial Pretreatment/Storm water** - Operations, maintenance and compliance, permit writing, waste minimization, inspection training and education
- **Environmental Compliance** – Permit writing, report writing assistance, i.e., land application, NPDES renewal/modification, air permits, CSO DMR, LTCP, etc.
- **Education** – Water, wastewater treatment/operations, storm water math and chemistry
- **Laboratory Auditing** – SOPs, QA/QC, data management, safety and training sampling practices and procedures
- **Unique experience operating new technologies that produce a low-yield sludge process.**

F&V Operations

- Operations Project Manager
- Direct and supervise the operations project for the City of Huntington WPC with staffing services provided by FVOP personnel.
- Provide recommendations and direction to the City regarding capital improvement projects and prioritization of existing critical needs.
- Submit Monthly Client reports and all other reports as required in the NPDES Permit.
- Insure the WPC maintains compliance with all NPDES Permit requirements.
- Serve as the City's liaison to regulatory agencies and industrial users in matters related to the operation of the WPC.

Peru Utilities

- Environmental Lab/Industrial Pretreatment Director/Operator of Record for Peru/Grissom Water, Wastewater Utilities.
 - Responsible for day-to-day operation of two major municipal wastewater treatment plants and all corresponding compliance issues. "Acting" foreman for the Grissom Division of our operations.
 - Directed the start up and administration of the Industrial Pretreatment Program for Peru Utilities; including all sampling, inspection and permitting activities.
-

- Supervision of all plant, lab and pretreatment personnel starting with the interview process, mentoring and regular employee reviews.
- Active in construction, start-up and operation of both of our wastewater plants: the Peru WWTP being an \$18 million Class IV wastewater treatment plant using the patented “Cannibal” process utilizing special operating conditions to maximize efficiency and produce a low yield sludge process. And, our Grissom WWTP – a Class III facility that uses the same processes without the “Cannibal” portion, however, it has produced significant process improvements through our experience with the Peru process.
- Active member of both the Indiana Water Environment Association Laboratory and Industrial Pretreatment Committees.

Education/Safety/Training

- BS in Biology
- Continuing education: must complete training/continuing education to retain certification by attending approved training classes, trade shows, Indiana Training Institute for Managers, and various correspondence courses including California State University, Sacramento, etc.
- Certified in first aid, CPR, triage, and AED devices.
- Conduct monthly safety meetings using approved reference materials.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2016-Present **Living Essentials**

2015 **Asst. Director of Operations**, Marion Utilities

2014 **F&V Operations and Resource Management**

2000-2013 **Environmental Lab/Industrial Pretreatment Director/Certified Operator**, Peru Utilities

1995-2000 **Laboratory Specialist**, Peru Utilities

1990-1995 **Operator/Lab Technician**, Peru Utilities

